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February 11, 2013

Mr. Christopher Morse
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00035618

REFERENCE: 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORT (10/01/2012 - 10/17/2012)

Dear Mr. Morse:

This statement is in response to the Commission's letter dated January 16, 2013.  The Commission requested additional
information on two items.

1.The Commission requested corrective action for two contributions on Schedule A of our report, which appear to exceed
contribution limits.  Both of these contributions were received as JFC transfers and will be corrected through the JFC.
Adjustment entries for both contributors will be disclosed on our February monthly filing.
2.The Commission requested clarification for one contribution on Schedule A of our report, which appears to be a
corporation.  Our Committee has safeguards in place to ensure that contributions are made only by eligible donors.

This should answer the Commission's inquiry.

Sincerely,

Mark Snelling
Treasurer
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